
 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-10-06CityCouncil/2022-10-06CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
10/4/2022 10:08 AM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Participate Remotely Or In-Person 
 

Join Zoom Meeting       https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89438833596?pwd=REU4K0RoaUhlL0VqV284YWUwTHo5dz09 
Meeting ID: 894 3883 3596     Passcode: 746111 
Dial by phone   +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)    

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public 
meeting will be held to consider the following: 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL :September 15, 2022 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 09/20/2022 CDA 
b) 09/22/2022 Special Finance Meeting  
c) 09/26/2022 Fire/EMS General Meeting 
d) 09/26/2022 Special Finance Cancelled 
e) 09/27/2022 Plan Commission 
f) 09/27/2022 Library Board 
g) 09/29/2022 Special Finance Meeting 
h) 10/05/2022 Parks  
i) 10/06/2022 Public Safety & Health 
j) 10/06/2022 Public Works & Property Committee 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Plan Commission 
i) 575 W Madison St.  Zoning Change from C-1 to C-2 with Conditions 1. No outdoor music after 9pm 2. Minnetonka Way 

entrance only no exit.   
b) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 

i) Two Waterloo Signs.  $25,000. Funds from Undesignated Surplus. 
ii) Fire Dept- Future Ambulance and Cot Order 

c) Public Safety & Health 
i) Event.  Waterloo Business Association.  Spooktacular 10/29/2022 
ii) Squad Bids, Bell Ford Price Quote 

d) Public Works & Property Committee 
i) Purchase of New Windows for City Hall 
ii) Herron Ct.  Discussion on Curb Painted Yellow.  Homeowner would like it to revert back to parking spot 
iii) Authorizing Kunkel Engineering Group to Start Field Work and Reconstruct Plans for Waterloo Road.   

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Greater Watertown Health Foundation Grant 
b) Wisconsin Department of Health Service/ EMS Flex Grant 

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 10/03/2022  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. 

Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 

additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89438833596?pwd=REU4K0RoaUhlL0VqV284YWUwTHo5dz09


Page 1 of 1  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-09-15CityCouncil/2022-09-
15CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
10/3/2022 5:44 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: September 15, 2022 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Weihert and Petts. Alderpersons/Mayor attending remotely: none 
Absent: none. Others attending remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utility Office Mgr Bisco; Library Director Kelli 
Mountford; DPW Director Yerges; Brian Henning, Suzie Gould and WLOO videographers. The pledge of allegiance was 
recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: September 1, 2022 [Griffin/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS  

a) Lateral Entry into Waterloo PD – Compensation discussion [NOTE: Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85 
(1)(c) “considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of a public employee over which 
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility.  Upon concluding a closed session, the Council will 
reconvene in open session.] Tabled [Thomas/Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) noted 
a) 09/06/2022 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b) 09/15/2022 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) July Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers Motion [Petts/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE Motion carried.   
i) Parks  
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable Television  
 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Water & Light Commission 
i) Resolution 2022-30 Utility Commission Recommended Sewer Rate Changes to Take Effect January 1, 2023 

[Thomas/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
ii) Resolution 2022-31Appointing Authorized Representative to File Applications for Financial Assistance from the State of 

Wisconsin environmental Improvement Fund [C. Kuhl/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
iii) Resolution 2022-32 Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for Clean Water Fund Program (CWFP) 

Project [Thomas/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
 

8) NEW BUSINESS 
a) August 2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $1,112,306.20; Payroll $ 77,860.93 & Clerk/Treasurer’s 

Reports [see on municipal website]    
[Thomas/Cummings] ROLL CALL VOTE: ayes 7 Noes none Motion carried.   

b) Information on Upcoming School Referendum – Brian Henning discussed referendum. 
c) Resolution 2022-29 In Recognition of Curt Witynski and Gail Sumi. [Cummings/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
d) Waterloo 10” Signs Proposal tabled by finance 

 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS –  

a) Treasurer/deputy Clerk Mike Tschanz resignation effective 9/20/2022 
 

10) ADJOURNMENT [ C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:37pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements






The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-12 C-1 General Commercial District.  

The C-1 District is intended to provide an area for the business and commercial needs of the City. 

A. Permitted uses. 

(1) Post offices.  

(2) General business and commercial uses which do not generate noise, smoke or odors that would 

create a public or private nuisance. These uses generally include the following: [Amended 10-17-

2019 by Ord. No. 2019-08]  

(a) Banks, commercial or professional offices and telephone offices.  

(b) Hotels and motels.  

(c) Places of amusement and theaters.  

(d) Personal service, automobile service, and equipment service establishments.  

(e) Bus depots.  

(f) Parking lots.  

(g) Warehousing of 5,000 square feet or less, when an area equal to, or greater than, the same area on 

the same parcel is used as non-warehousing commercial use.  

(h) Uses customarily incident to any of the above uses.  

B. Conditional uses. 

(1) Any other uses similar in character with the permitted uses and the manufacture or treatment of 

products clearly incidental to the conduct of a retail business on the premises.  

(2) Apartments. See Subsection C below.  

C. Uses permitted in the C-1 District are subject to the following conditions: 

(1) Dwelling units are not permitted below the second floor without a conditional use permit and 

business uses are not permitted on any floor above the ground floor, except in those buildings or 

structures where dwelling units are not established. [Amended by Ord. No. 02-3]  

(2) All business establishments shall be retail or service establishments dealing directly with consumers. 

All goods produced on the premises shall be sold at retail on the premises where produced.  

(3) All business, servicing or processing, except for off-street parking or loading, shall be conducted 

within completely enclosed buildings.  

D. Development standards. Within the C-1 District, there shall be no minimum required standards or 

setbacks in order to provide flexibility in the redevelopment of the downtown area. However, new 

buildings shall be subject to the off-street parking and loading requirements of § 385-23 of this 

chapter.  

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-13 C-2 Highway Commercial District.  

The C-2 District is established to provide for the establishment of principally motor vehicle-oriented or 

dependent commercial activities in nonresidential settings. Lot dimensional requirements are established 

to provide for the orderly grouping of commercial uses and for adequate off-street parking. 

A. Permitted uses. 

(1) Automotive sales, servicing and repairs.  

(2) Cleaning, dyeing and pressing establishments.  

(3) Department stores and discount stores.  

(4) Drive-in banks.  

(5) Drive-in establishments serving food or beverages.  

(6) Feed and seed stores.  

(7) Gasoline and service stations, provided that all gas pumps are not less than 30 feet from any existing 

or proposed street line.  

(8) Laundromats.  

(9) Lumber and contractor's yards.  

(10) Motels.  

(11) Plumbing and heating shops.  

(12) Printing and related trades.  

(13) Recreational and entertainment establishments.  

(14) Shopping centers.  

(15) Supermarkets.  

(16) Veterinary clinics.  

B. Conditional uses. 

(1) Farm machinery and equipment sales, repair and storage.  

(2) Painting businesses.  

(3) Other uses similar in character to the permitted uses, giving due consideration to such items as noise, 

odor, pollution, traffic and parking, safety, hours and type of operation.  

(4) Packaging and packing of cheese.  

C. Lot, yard and building requirements. 

(1) Lot frontage: minimum 100 feet.  

(2) Lot area: minimum 20,000 square feet.  



(3) Front yard: minimum 25 feet; 50 feet if parking is permitted.  

(4) Side yards: minimum 20 feet.  

(5) Rear yard: minimum 20 feet.  

(6) Building height: maximum 35 feet.  

(7) Number of stories: maximum 2 1/2 feet.  

D. Off-street parking and loading requirements. See § 385-23 of this chapter.  

 





August 12, 2022

City of Waterloo:
Plan Commission
Common Council
136 North Monroe St.
Waterloo, WI 53594

Dear Planning Commission/ Common Council Members,

Please allow the following to be entered into the record of the public hearing for the matter of a land use
zoning change proposed for the property located at 575 W. Madison St., Waterloo, WI.

While we fully support the efforts to promote business in the City of Waterloo, we feel the need to
address some concerns with the current proposal for the property.  Inherently such uses as weddings,
music events and private parties can create noise concerns and regular activity quite late in the evening.
Being a neighboring senior assisted living facility, this has brought about concern due to some of the
proposed uses and the effects/impact it can have on neighboring properties.  We would like to be clear
that there is not concern with all proposed uses such as an art gallery, conferences, educational and
training events as such uses do not bring about the same concerns.

If this location is approved for such uses as weddings and music events, we do feel this would place a
hardship on the existing residential uses in the immediate area and the existing senior assisted living
facility.

Your time and consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Janice Faga, Property Owner at 477 W. Madison St, Waterloo, WI
Riverwalk of Waterloo, LLC

- 477 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594

- 920.478.8279



375415
355455

435

420 400
460

Deyoung Farm
Outlot 5

420 McKay Way ±
Scale: 1:750





 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ARV PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Ray Devlin 

American Response Vehicles 
rdevlin@arvambulance.com 
Submitted on: 09/22/2022 

Prepared for: 

Jason Butzine 
900 Industrial Lane 
Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594 
United States 
Quote number: 00000527 

A
m

e
ri

c
a

n
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 V

e
h

ic
le

s
 | 

Ja
so

n 
B

ut
zi

ne
 



1 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

Cover letter 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Dear Jason Butzine, 
 

ARV is proud to represent AEV Ambulances- one of the safest and most durable ambulances in production today. 

From the drawing board to the laboratory and finally, to the road, AEV is the most tested and most proven 

ambulance on the market today. With a multi-decade history of safety testing, every facet of an AEV ambulance is 

designed for one purpose, to keep your crew safe. AEV is the largest manufacturer in the industry, producing an 

average of 1,500 units every year. As a result of this success, they have innovated and refined their ambulance body 

far more than most other manufacturers. Their reliability, low cost of ownership, and proven safety are the reason 

they are the most chosen brand across the nation for the most critical mission assignments. AEV has a decades long 

history of Dynamic Crash Testing, with several innovations coming from their testing program. Today- AEV is still the 

only manufacturer to have conducted double destructive impact dynamic testing. Unlike most manufacturers who 

stop at the minimum industry standards, AEV sets all their test requirements to a minimum 27% higher, and often 

will push for the highest possible test forces. For the roof and side static load testing, AEV exceeds other brands by 

over 40%! 

  

Being the largest ambulance manufacturer in the US also means AEV builds one of the most dependable and 

sought-after vehicles in the market. Because of their dedication to detail and reliability, AEV has one of the lowest 

costs of ownership in the industry. AEV’s are designed to stay in service longer, require less maintenance, and be 

easier to service than any other brand. Finally, AEV ambulances are built in the USA by men and women who take 

pride in their work. From AEV’s current 400,000 sq. ft. campus with state-of-the-art Paint Booths, Laser Routers, and 

Lean Certified Production, you can trust that AEV will not only meet but exceed your expectations. All AEV 

Ambulances come with industry leading warranties in all areas of the vehicle, a true testament to the reliability of 

the body!  

  

American Response Vehicles (ARV) is a locally owned Missouri Small Business. We are proud to be one of the largest 

ambulance dealerships in the Mid-West, representing AEV in 8 states! With over 200 years combined of sales and 

service experience, you can be assured that American Response Vehicles is the right choice for partnership with 

your agency. We are proud to offer service at our facilities in Columbia, Madison, Omaha, Chicago, or on-site at your 

location. Our focus at ARV is service after the sale, ensuring your vehicle is on the road and supporting your area as 

best as possible. Our dealership also offers many other services such as New and Used vehicles, Remounts, 

Graphics, Repair, Installations, and more! With hundreds of satisfied customers and counting, we here at American 

Response Vehicles look forward to working with you!  

  

All AEV ambulances are built to exceed the requirements of the F.M.V.S.S. and KKK-A-1822-F, and can be built in line 

with CAAS and NFPA standards as well. All AEV ambulances are built on ambulance prep chassis. AEV is Ford QVM 

Certified and a member of the NTEA. All vehicles are built to meet and exceed all national standards and 

certifications. 

 

  



2 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2023 AEV Traumahawk Type I Custom Ambulance 176" x 95" 74" 

Ford F550, LWB, 4x4, Diesel 
 

$356,024.61 

Less AEV, Ford, & ARV Discounts 
 

- $12,000.00 

Total (See next page for additional options not included) $344,024.61 

 
Terms are net on delivery or active lease purchase.  
 
*No deferred maintenance allowed on trade-ins* 

Proposal Includes 

Delivery will be 540 to 720 days after approval of the work order confirmation 

 

• Complete 3M Graphics Package 
• Factory Inspection Trip 
• Complete custom ambulance design matching customer supplied specifications! 
• IMMI Rolltek SRS Airbag Deployment System in Action Area and Rear Squad Bench 
• Per4Max Single Click Full Retractor 4 Point Harness system w/Deceleration Technology 

 

• Delivery, Dealer Prep, Inspection 
 
 

 

 

Description                                                                                         Price 

Project Fees 



3 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

Optional Project Fees 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Optionally Priced Items- Not included in pricing above 
 

Description Price Qty Subtotal 

Install Customer Supplied Narcotics Safe $400.00 1 $400.00 

Install Stryker Power Load System $400.00 1 $400.00 

New Stryker Power Load System- ARV Supplied 

(Does NOT include announced price increases 

from Stryker) 

$24,781.14 1 $24.781.14 

New Stryker Power Pro 2 Stretcher- ARV Supplied 

(Does NOT include announced price increases 

from Stryker) 

$29,776.34 1 $29,776.34 

Upgrade to AEV X Body Aluminum Interior 

Package 
$15,000.00 1 $15,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRICING NOTE 
We are experiencing unprecedented shortages and pricing increases in our industry. Many competitors are not holding 
the quoted price through to final delivery, which in most cases is two years after receipt of sales agreement. That being 
said- ARV is very proud to honor all pricing from date of quote to final delivery. There is a 60 day price quote window 
which starts the day you receive this proposal. After 60 days we do need to requote. Once a sales agreement/Purchase 
Order is signed, the price is locked and will match the final invoice. The customer reserves the right to make changes to 
the design up to Order Confirmation, which occurs when Ford commits to a VIN number and delivery date of the 
chassis.  
 
Additionally- ARV does NOT require any down payment funds to initiate the order. Terms are 100% net at final delivery. 
 
Finally- if desired, ARV does have several financing options, including a bank dedicated to working with AEV which 
provides highly competitive rates. We are happy to provide the contact information to you if you are interested. 

 
STRYKER NOTE: 
Proposed Stryker Power Load quote will expire 10/1/2022. Stryker has advised of two 9% price increases incoming, one 
in October 2022 and one in February 2023. There may also be a 5% price increase in the fall of 2023. Stryker has also 
advised that product ordered cannot be held to the completion of the new or remounted ambulance and must be 
delivered no later than 7 months after order by any ambulance dealership or factory. As such- ARV advises the 
customer work with their local Stryker Sales Representative on ordering and finalizing the pricing and ARV will install 
the customer supplied system. If ARV is to purchase the system, the additional 18% pricing will need to be accounted 
for in our Stryker Proposal today. 

 
WISCONSIN DEALER NOTE: 
American Response Vehicles is proud to be a Wisconsin DOT Licensed Dealership (MV-5903). Please note that a WI DOT 
Dealer License is required for all ambulance dealerships to conduct business in the state of Wisconsin. ARV maintains a 
facility in Deforest, WI. We are aware that there are several ambulance dealerships operating in Wisconsin without a 
license. Please ensure you are receiving quotes from only licensed dealership per Wisconsin Law. 

 
  



5 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

Project Timeline 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Review 
• 2 to 4 weeks 

• Review Work Order 

• Review Interior & Exterior Drawings 

• Submit changes to the factory 

• Work Order Confirmation 

• Project Review 

• Our engineering team reviews the 

interior and exterior drawings. 

• Submits any necessary changes to 

the factory and processes the work 

order confirmation. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Paint & Production 
• 6 to 10 weeks 

• Aluminum body arrival inspection 

• Paint Application 

• Body Mounting 

• Mid-Point Inspection 

• Production Line Completion 

• Graphics Install 

• QC Inspection 

 
 

Aluminum 
Body 
Construction 

• 4 to 6 weeks 

• AEV Engineering will review and 

confirm the modular body 

design with Mickey Truck Body. 

• Mickey start construction on the 

aluminum modular body. 

• Construction of the aluminum 

modular body takes 4 weeks 

from start to finish. 

• Upon inspection and approval of 

the aluminum body, Mickey will 

ship the aluminum body to AEV. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Inspection & 
Delivery 

• 1 to 3 weeks. 

• With final inspection by AEV done, 

the body is delivered to ARV. We 

complete an additional check list 

inspection before delivering the 

body to the end user. 

• Arrival Check List 

• Delivery to End User 

PHASE 1 

PHASE 2 

PHASE 3 

PHASE 4 



6 

 

 

Waterloo Fire and Rescue 

 American Response Vehicles 

Sign-off 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Standard chassis manufacturer’s warranties apply and will start on the date and mileage at 

delivery. The warranty on our all aluminum fully welded modular body is 20 years. Our 

conversion warranty including our electrical system, paint, and graphics is 7 years or 70,000 

miles. 

 

All parts and service are available through our facility in Columbia, Missouri or one of our 

Satellite locations in Chicago, Madison Wisconsin, or Omaha, Nebraska. We offer twenty- four-

hour delivery on parts in most cases. If a part is not in our inventory, it will be shipped to you 

direct from the manufacturer, again, in most cases within twenty-four hours. We offer at no 

charge during warranty, road service when necessary. Our EVT certified Road Service team 

operates several fully equipment mobile repair vehicles designed to service your new 

ambulance right in your building.  

  

We are extremely confident you'll be 100% satisfied with your purchase. We look forward to 

continuing our partnership with your agency for many years to come! 

 

Thank you for your consideration of ARV. We look forward to continuing to provide you with 

the very best ambulance available in the market today. If I may be of any assistance, please 

contact me at 1-888-448-8881. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Ray Devlin 
Regional Sales Manager 





















REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTES FOR WATERLOO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT PATROL VEHICLE 

 

Sealed price quotes will be accepted at the Waterloo City Hall until noon on September 

16, 2022. The price quote will be for one (1) factory built All Wheel Drive Ford Police 

Interceptor Utility.  Specifications for said patrol vehicle may be obtained from the office 

of the city clerk during normal business hours.  An itemized price listing of the following 

specifications must be submitted with each price quote. 

 

FACTORY INSTALLED EQUIPMENT 

New 2023 model All Wheel Drive Ford Police Interceptor Utility with the standard engine 

(non-hybrid) and standard equipment. 

ADDITIONAL OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT 

 

1. Dark Car Feature (43D) 

2. Front License Bracket (153) 

3. Front Headlamp Lighting Solution (66A) 

4. Noise Suppression Bonds (Ground Straps) (60R) 

5. Heated side view mirrors (549) 

6. Rear door controls/locks inoperable (68G) 

7. Spot Lamp – LED.  Unity brand.  Driver Side Only (51R) 

8. Switchable Red/white lighting in cargo area (17T) 

9. Glass – Solar Tinted 2nd Row, privacy glass on rear quarter (92R) 

10. Dark Blue in Color (LK) 

 

Prior to delivery, the vehicle must be completely serviced in accordance with the 

manufacturer’s standard new car recommendations.  The City Council of the City of 

Waterloo reserves the right to reject any or all price quotes or any part(s) thereof and 

to accept the price quote that appears most advantageous to the City.  

 

Mail all sealed bids to: 



Waterloo City Clerk 

136 North Monroe Street 

Waterloo, WI 53594 

 

 

 

 

10 Request for price quotes were sent out for 1 factory built All Wheel Drive Ford 

2023 Police Interceptor Utility. Three dealerships returned quotes.  

 

Bell Ford     42,286.88 

804 Main Street 

Arlington, WI 53911 

 

Bell Ford was the cheapest of the three bids. Our last purchase was from Bell Ford 

and they provided excellent service. It is my recommendation we utilize Bell Ford for 

a vendor for our squad car.  



Ewald Hartford Ford 

2570 E. Sumner Street 

Hartford, WI 53027 

 

Kayser Ford     42,699.00 

2303 West Beltline Highway 

Madison, WI 53713 

 

Metro Ford of Madison 

5422 Wayne Terrace 

Madison, WI 53718 

 

Middleton Ford    42,961.88 

7520 Century Avenue 

Middleton, WI 53562 

 

Summit Ford Beaver Dam 

100 Summit Drive 

Beaver Dam, WI 53916 

 

Countryside Ford 

330 Transit Road 

Columbus, WI 53925 

 

Grinwald Ford-Mercury, Inc. 

101 Hwy 16 Frontage Road 

Watertown, WI 53094 

 

Griffin Ford of Fort Atkinson 

1642 Janesville Avenue 

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 

 

Bell Ford     42,286.88 

804 Main Street 

Arlington, WI 53911 

 

Van Horn Ford of Oconomowoc 

1000 E. Summit Avenue Oconomowoc, WI 53066 

 

 






















